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From: Hearn, Peter
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:41 PM
To: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA)
Cc: Snyder, Amy
Subject: FW: Feedback provided on Areva open items
Attachments: RAI 9.1.4-24, 25 and 26 feedback; RE: Advanced Response to U.S. EPR Design Certification 

Application RAI No. 525 (6194, 6154), FSAR Ch. 9, Questions 09.01.04-22, -24, -25, -26 & 
-30

Dennis, 
 
Attached are the comments for 9.1.222, 24, 25, 26, and 30. 
 
The comments for 9.1.2-40, 41 and 9.1.3-14 are being worked on and should be available tomorrow. 
 
                                   Pete 
 

From: Curran, Gordon  
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:23 AM 
To: Hearn, Peter 
Cc: McKenna, Eileen 
Subject: Feedback provided on Areva open items 
 
Attached emails are the feedback provided on Cask Loading open items for Areva to clarify.  
RAI 9.1.4-22, 24, 25, 26  
RAI 9.1.4-38 (I&C)  
RAI 9.1.5-28  
 
Gordon Curran 
Reactor Systems Engineer 
NRO/DSRA/BPTS 
301-415-1247 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  AREVA_EPR_DC_RAIs  
Email Number:  4405  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E3D0DF334F617344BE38EB00C881B1B3B66A66C8ED)  
 
Subject:   FW: Feedback provided on Areva open items  
Sent Date:   5/2/2013 1:41:27 PM  
Received Date:  5/2/2013 1:41:28 PM  
From:    Hearn, Peter 
 
Created By:   Peter.Hearn@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Snyder, Amy" <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA)" <Dennis.Williford@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    643      5/2/2013 1:41:28 PM  
RAI 9.1.4-24, 25 and 26 feedback    8934  
RE: Advanced Response to U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 525 (6194, 6154), FSAR 
Ch. 9, Questions 09.01.04-22, -24, -25, -26 & -30    15496  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


